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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE:  July2,2008
Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

TO:

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement _
Adam J. Teitzman, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel i/o>m

RE: Docket No. 080165-TI; Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange
telecommunications company, effective March 20, 2008, by RTN Networks, LLC.

On March 20, 2008, RTN Networks, LLC, filed with this Commission, a request for an
IXC Registration. By email dated June 10, 2008, Mr. Kenneth Jacobi, company Tepresentative
for RTN Networks, LLC, requested that the above subject acknowledgement be withdrawn.

Since the Commission does not need to take any action in this matter, pursuant to Segti
2.07.C.2.d(4) of the Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requests that this docket be(tfodsﬁl‘
Should you have any questions, please call Toni McCoy at 850/413-6532. DL 45 A
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